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Pre-Bid Meeting Questions  

Attendance  

• TA Loving  
• Precision Piping  

Questions: 

1. When replacing the Terracotta lateral service lines, how far beyond the lateral into the 
customer service needs to be replaced? 
 
         A.    Eighteen to Twenty-four inches into the service line beyond the lateral.  

        2.    How much time needs to be provided before any road closure, one lane or full road  
closure?  

         A.   48 hours needs to be provided before any road closure to allow The City of 
Havelock to give notice to residences. 

        3.     Will any RCP drainage pipes within residential driveways need to be replaced?  

                      A.   Yes. RCP Drainage pipes will interfere with the excavation and trench box 
installation, any drainage pipes that are damaged must be replaced with new RCP Drainage 
Piping.  

         4.     Will excavated areas require seeding after refilled or will sod be required?  

        A.    Any area of disturbance to the existing grass must be seeded and straw placed 
on top.  

         5.      As asphalt is damaged during the course of this project, will the contractor be 
responsible for replacement of the asphalt to the center of the road or only the area of 
disturbance? 

                     A.     Any asphalt that is damaged during the course of this job must be repaired. 
Saw cut straight and repaired within the area of disturbance, not to the center of the road unless 
damaged to the center of the road.   


